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Kennedy, Debora

From: Stegall, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 11:45 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Bill draft request

Attachments: Stegall, Jennifer.vcf

Hi Debora,

Per our conversation...

If an employer pays less than 80% of an individual's monthly insurance premium, the
individual can qualify for BadgerCare. It is my understanding, through my
conversation with the Fiscal Bureau, that the DHFS does not track how many people
enrolled in BadgerCare have an employer who contributes to monthly insurance
premiums. Senator Roessler would like a bill drafted to require DHFS to track this
information. For example, the Department should know if an employer contributes 0%,
20%, 75%, etc. to an individuals monthly insurance premium. According to the Fiscal
Bureau, employers are asked the general question, "Do you pay less than 80% of an
individual's monthly insurance premium?"

Thanks Debora. Please call me if you need more information.

Jennifer Stegali

Office of Senator Carol Roessler
608-266~5300/i-888-736-8720
Jennifer.Stegali@legis.state.wi.us

Stegall,
Jennifer.vcf (4 KB)



State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-1547/% |

ANACT... relating to: percentages of group health insurance plan costs paid by
v neal¥n care pcRaTorn
@ employers of Badger Care[recipients and requiring a repom

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau the

-?(‘ Under current law, a family may be eligible for coverage under/Badger Carejf
among other things, the family has access to coverage under ‘a group heall
insurance plan offered by an employer for which the employer pays less than 80
percent of the cost, excluding any required deductibles or copayments.

This bill requires the Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS),
%@ which administers Badge@are, annually to determine, for Badg‘eI{-Care recipients

who have access to coverage under group health insurance pYans offered by

employers, the actual percentages of the insurance plan costs that are paid by the

employers. DHFS must report its findings annually in a report to the joint committee #€
-AQ on ﬁnance and to the appropriate standing committees of the legisl%turéf

For further information see the'state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

v

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 49.665 (6) (title)ocgf the statutes is amended to read:

49.665 (6) (title) ANNUAL REPORT REPORTS.

History: 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25.
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. 2007 - 2008 Legislature -2- LRB- 1547/"

SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 49.665 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 49.665 (6) ( )‘X

SECTION 3. 49.665 (6) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
49.665 (6) (b) Beginnin \_\é\m 2008, the department shall annually determine, for
cace pr%cm
any Badger Carejgmplents who have access to coverage under group health
insurance plans for which the recipients’ employers pay less than\éO percent of the
costs, excluding any deductibles or copayments that may be required under the plan,
v

the actual percentages of the insurance plan costs paid. The department shall
annually submit a report of its findings to the joint committee on finance and to the

appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3).

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Stegali, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 1:31 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1547/1 Topic: Require DHFS to track Badger Care recipients whose

employers contribute to monthly insurance premiums

Please Jacket LRB 07-1547/1 for the SENATE.



Eﬂman: Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:53 AM
To: Stegall, Jennifer

Cc: Volz, David; Kennedy, Debora
Subiject: RE: LRB-1547

Thanks Jennifer .. I will change our info. so it is now #% in Senator Darling's name and list David Volz as the primary
contact.

Mike Barman (Senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, W1 53703
(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Stegall, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 1:41 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Cc: Volz, David

Subject: LRB 1547

Hi Mike,

Senator Roessler requested LRB 1547 relating to percentages of group health
insurance plan costs paid by employers of Badger Care health care program
recipients. Senator Darling is going to be the lead author and will introduce LRB 1547.
| will be sending the bill jacket to her office.

Thank you,

Jennifer Stegall
Office of Senator Carol Roessler
608-266~5300/1-888~736~8720

Jennifer.Stegall@legis.state.wi.us
<< File: Stegall, Jennifer.vcf >>



